From: "Olson, Isaac <|0Ison@5|dley com>

Date: 10/7/2016 5:14 PM

To: "Hare, William (NON-SIDLEY @ MIPLAW.COM)" <bill@miplaw.com>

CC: "materassi@miplaw.com" <materassi@miplaw.com>, "Donovan, Bindu" <bdonovan@sidley.com>, "Monsen, Alyssa"
<amonsen@sidley.com>, "Politi, Terry" <tpoliti@sidley.com>

Bill,

Further to our conversation this afternoon, we understand that Amerigen and Argentum will not oppose our request to the Board for
permission to substitute corrected appendices to the Vellturo declaration. For your information, | have attached a redline showing the
corrections. We will instruct our co-counsel to proceed with our request to the Board.

Regards,
Isaac

S. ISAAC OLSON
Counsel

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
787 Seventh Avenue
New York, NY 10019
+1 212 839 6756
iolson@sidley.com

www.sidley.com
SIDLEY
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k %k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k %k 3k 5k 3k 3k %k 5k %k 3k 3k %k 3k %k 3k %k %k %k %k k ok

— Attachments:

Change-Pro Redline - Vellturo Appendices and Vellturo Appendices Supplemental.docx 28.9 KB
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